
553795

5.1.2e

9), | 5.1.2e

From: AACE)
Sent: Thur 9/10/2020 7:50:57 AM

Subject: AMI Sint Maarten, testen enzo

Received: Thur 9/10/2020 7:50:57 AM

ECM @minvws.nl]; IEEE (EEEZI @ min vws.nl];
@minbuza.nl]

Mrsa antwoord is prima. Moeten ze vooral voor aankomst doen en pas personeel opsturen als ze negatief zijn.

PCR antwoord begrijp ik niet goed: wat betekent We were informed last week that the island would like to stop

providing secondary testing to our clinicians because we already do testing. This is not an issue.

Ik begreep juist dat SMMC wel wilde dat er een tweede test gedaan wordt bij aankomst, maar dat die test met de

eigen spullen van AMI gedaan wordt.

Nu ik erover nadenk moet dit dan toch ook betekenen dat AMI tests toch ook een belasting vormen doordat het

schaarse “Loukie’s dingetje” nodig is? Of gebruikt AMI een ‘innovatieve test’? Of hebben zij 'dingetjes’ in overvioed

en kunnen we die dan bij hen bestellen om de schaarste op te lossen?
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Onderwerp: Re: Feedback on work on Sint Maarten

All of our clinicians are COVID PCR tested prior to being sent to St. Maarten (or any island for that matter). It was asked

of us by the island that they do additional COVID-19 tests once we got there, but we do provide proof of valid PCR tests

within 72 hours of our clinicians arriving. We were informed last week that the island would like to stop providing

secondary testing to our clinicians because we already do testing. This is not an issue.

As for MRSA - we are actively working on this with the island. We are happy to source MRSA testing in the US. Prior to

this St. Maarten had informed us they were happy to do this test on the island. But if this has become in any way

burdensome we will do the same as we do with Curacao and get these tests in Miami.

Best regards,
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Den EE wt BED
A few issues after a VC we had with SMMC:

- AMI staff for CPS and ambulances come to the hospital for Covid testing. In our understanding AMI brings its own on site test,

since the contract mentions this. Can you explain why your staff comes to the hospital for tests and do you agree with us that this

should be done with the AMI tests? Since there is a problem with testing capacity on Sint Maarten this becomes an issue for SMMC.

- SMMC informed us that you don’t follow MRSA protocols with new staff. With the first teams it was accepted since it was a crisis

situation. We assume that after working with Aruba and Curacao AMT understands that MRSA spread prevention is very important
in Dutch hospitals. Can you work in the same way with SMMC, since it is a burden when SMMC has MRSA positive AMI staff.

Thanks!

Best,
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